
Addendum 1 (10-31-2023) 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
(RFQ) FOR 

City of Forest Acres, South Carolina 
 
 

ISSUED: September 26, 2023 

CLOSING DATE AND TIME: November 6, 2023 

RELATED TO: New City Park/Area Richland Mall 
 
 

Submittals will be accepted by email, mail, courier, or hand delivered 
no later than 2:00 p.m. Eastern time. 

 
Shaun Greenwood 
City Administrator 
City of Forest Acres 
5209 N Trenholm Rd 
Columbia, SC 29206 

 
1. Are project cut sheets of past similar work allowed to be included in our team’s qualifications 

response?   Yes 
If so, do you have a desired page limit? 5 Pages 
Should this be include in the additional information section of our response? Yes 

2. Can our team provide a draft scope of work as part of our response? Yes 
If so, do you have a desired page limit? 5 Pages 
Should this also be included in the additional information section of our response? Yes 
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